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April 29, 2024

CONFIDENTIAL -

Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

Re: Complaint against Louis B. Dingeldey, Jr., Esq.

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter, received in this office April 15, 2024, requesting
reconsideration of our previous determination to close your complaint against the above-
referenced attorney.

Pursuant to Section §1240.7(e)(3) of the Rules for Attorney Disciplinary Matters, your request
for reconsideration of our determination has been reviewed with Staff Counsel and presented to
me, in my capacity as Chairperson of the Attorney Grievance Committee, Eighth Judicial
District, for review. Please be assured that I have considered the relevant facts, including the
concerns expressed in your most recent correspondence, in making my determination. After due
deliberation, I have concluded that, for the reasons expressed in Ms. Stachura’s closing letter to
you dated February 28, 2024, the request for reconsideration is denied. Please be advised it is
within my discretion to also deny your request that the matter be referred to the full Committee

for review. My decision as Chairperson of the Attorney Grievance Committee in this regard is
final.

Based on the foregoing, this matter will remain closed.

Very truly yours,

PAMELA THIBODEAU
Chairperson
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